

Anna Melegh

FOOTWEAR AND ACCESSORIES DESIGNER

annahmelegh@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/annamelegh>

07398341397

London, England

With over 10 years of footwear and accessories design-focused education, I have a deep understanding of design principles and expertise in footwear. I have held various positions, including CAD designer, Footwear Design Assistant, Cobbler, and Care & Repair Coordinator. I have extensive knowledge and experience in footwear creation, from concept to final product and repairs. I am adaptable to new challenges and constantly seek opportunities for growth and development. Now, I am looking for an exciting new opportunity to excel in.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Footwear Developer and CAD Designer

Dec 2024 - Present

Titi Adesa | London

- Create accurate CAD drawings of various footwear constructions and develop certain parts of the new collection

Care & Repair Coordinator

Jan 2023 - Oct 2024

Christian Louboutin | London

- Streamlined the customer repair process, enhancing efficiency and consistency in service delivery, by adeptly managing repair coordination with outsourcing partners and factories.
- Conducted thorough product inspections and provided expert repair recommendations, achieving a high level of customer satisfaction through detailed and personalized advice.
- Served as the principal liaison for Repair & Quality queries, fostering strong relationships with both internal and external partners, and ensuring seamless communication and problem resolution.

Cobbler

Aug 2022 - Dec 2022

Christian Louboutin | London

- Achieved all repair targets by executing comprehensive footwear repairs, showcasing technical proficiency and meticulous attention to detail.
- Ensured seamless After Care team operations by providing essential technical and stock support, and maintaining high service standards.
- Enhanced repair techniques and processes through extensive footwear knowledge and a proactive learning approach, exceeding quality standards.

Footwear Design Assistant

Feb 2022 - July 2022

Harriet Wilde Ltd | London

- Researched current bridal shoe trends and developed new design ideas.
- Ensured all custom decorations on shoes were executed to the highest standard.

Footwear CAD designer

Feb 2022 - July 2022

Titi Adesa | London

Feb 2023 - July 2023

- Utilized various Adobe softwares to create detailed construction drawings and technical specifications for several footwear styles, which allowed to enhance production efficiency in Italy
- Served as a strategic advisor to the brand owner and provided assistance on potential manufacturing partners, material sourcing locations and local repairs partners.

CORE SKILLS

Computer-Aided Design (CAD), Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, After Effects, Adobe Indesign, Graphic Design, Sketching, Technical Product Development, Footwear Pattern cutting, Leatherwork, Prototyping, Technical Drawings

EDUCATION

University of the Arts London | Oct 2020 - Feb 2022
Master of Arts - MA Footwear

University of Northampton | Sept 2017 - June 2020
BA Footwear and Accessories

Istituto Modartech | July 2019
Summer Masterclass, Footwear Design and Pattern Making, CAD

Secondary School of Fine and Applied Arts, Budapest | Sept 2012 - July 2017
Leather goods design, development and making

AWARDS & COMPETITIONS

Kozma Lajos Applied Art Scholarship 2024

British Footwear Development Trust
Grant for further education, 2023

REAL LEATHER. STAY DIFFERENT.
International Student Design Competition
International Footwear and UK Overall Winner 2022

ARTS THREAD shortlisted for
International Student Design Competition, 2021

Cordwainers National Footwear Student of the Year,
Finalist in 2019 and 2020

University of Northampton
Footwear Student of the Year 2018 and 2020

Drapers Footwear Student of the Year,
Nominee 2019 and 2021

LANGUAGES

- English (full professional)
- Hungarian (native)
- German (pre-intermediate)
- French (beginner)